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TO: Office of the City Administrator ’

ATTN: Dan Lindheim

FROM: Community and Economic Development Agency
DATE: May 5, 2009

RE: A Supplemental Report On A Proposed Vacation Of Skyline Circle To The
Abutting Property Owners Without Cost And Reserving Public Easements For
Utilities and Emergency Vehicle Access

SUMMARY

This supplemental report provides historical information regarding this agenda item. In 2006, the
City Council passed Resolution No. 80290 C.M.S. approving a permit to construct a gate on
Skyline Circle. The agenda report accompanying the resolution stated that Skyline Circle was a
private street. Gates may be constructed across private streets. The homeowners association
subsequently obtained a permit to construct the gate, but the gate was not constructed, and the
permit expired in 2007. The homeowners association recently submitted a new application for a
permit to construct the gate across Skyline Circle. City staff has confirmed that Skyline Circle is
a privately maintained public street. The resolution before Council would vacate the public
street, converting Skyline Circle into a private street, which would continue to be privately
maintained.
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